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Sam  Greig Planning

From: Robinson, Michael D <Michael.Robinson2@cumbria.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 September 2021 08:45
To: Richard Hall
Cc: sam@samgreigplanning.co.uk; 'Richard W Mulholland'; 

dwright@greenkeygroup.co.uk
Subject: RE: Flosh Meadows

Morning Richard 
 
Whilst I do not agree fundamentally with the proposed outfall I believe that the drainage hierarchy has been 
considered, United Utilities have agreed in principle the discharge into the combined system at a forward pass rate 
not to exceed 5L/s for any storm event, with that in mind the proposed outfall to the combined system meets the 
criteria and the LLFA would welcome the opportunity to view further proposed drainage designs to that effect. 
 
Regards 
 
Michael 
 
Michael Robinson 
Development Management Officer | Flood & Development Management 
Economy & Environment | Cumbria County Council | 
Parkhouse Building | Baron Way | Carlisle | CA6 4SJ 
 
Mob: 07768141019 
www.cumbria.gov.uk 
 
Please be aware that I work flexible hours, so whilst this is a convenient time for me to send this 
email to you, I do not expect a response from you outside your normal working hours. 

http://www.cumbriastrategicfloodpartnership.org/index.html 

 
 

 
 
 

From: Richard Hall <rh@coastconsult.co.uk>  
Sent: 21 September 2021 08:00 
To: Robinson, Michael D <Michael.Robinson2@cumbria.gov.uk> 
Cc: sam@samgreigplanning.co.uk; 'Richard W Mulholland' <richard.w.mulholland@gmail.com>; 
dwright@greenkeygroup.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Flosh Meadows 
 
Morning Michael, 
 
Did you reach a conclusion to the discussion below? We are hoping to progress with a redesign this week, though 
need confirmation that the proposed discharged point satisfies the LLFA’s requirements before progressing. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you soon. 
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Kind regards, 
  
Richard Hall 
  

 
 Consulting Engineers 
Civil : Structural : Geotechnical 
  
T: 0191 597 7879 |DD: 0191 495 7701 |M: 07951 057572 
E :  rh@coastconsult.co.uk | www.coastconsult.co.uk 
North East : 7 Silverton Court, Northumberland Business Park, NE23 7RY. 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the agent of the intended 
recipient, any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited. 
All design information contained within this email remains the intellectual property of Coast Consulting Engineers Ltd. If you received this communication and 
attachments in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and return this e-mail to the address above. Coast Consulting Engineers has taken 
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of virus infection. However we cannot accept responsibility or liability for the loss or damage to equipment as a 
result of sustained software viruses.  
 

From: Robinson, Michael D <Michael.Robinson2@cumbria.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 07:55 
To: Richard Hall <rh@coastconsult.co.uk> 
Cc: sam@samgreigplanning.co.uk; 'Richard W Mulholland' <richard.w.mulholland@gmail.com>; 
dwright@greenkeygroup.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Flosh Meadows 
 
Morning Richard 
 
Just having a discussion internally as I am currently working in my new role within the team, ultimately when this is 
submitted to the LPA it will be a different DMO responding so we are in a process of handing over work. 
 
It is beneficial for all concerned that the new DMO is up to speed and understands the process of how we have got 
to this point.  
 
I should be able to give feedback by the end of the week. 
 
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
Sent: 15 September 2021 07:42 
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
 
Hi Michael, 
 
Have you had an opportunity to review the e mail below? Thanks, 
 
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
 

From: Richard Hall  
Sent: 10 September 2021 08:10 
To: Robinson, Michael D <Michael.Robinson2@cumbria.gov.uk> 
Cc: sam@samgreigplanning.co.uk; 'Richard W Mulholland' <richard.w.mulholland@gmail.com>; David Wright 
<dwright@greenkeygroup.co.uk> 
Subject: Flosh Meadows 
 
Hi Michael, 
 
Please refer to the enclosed response from UU confirming that a surface water connection to the combined sewer is 
applicable in this instance. We have followed the planning hierarchy and other than utilising a surface water pump, 
we have exhausted all options. 
 
We trust that the enclosed is in order and that you can now recommend approval subject to restricting the 
discharge rate to 5 l/s. 
 
If this is acceptable to the LLFA, we will update our plans and calcs for resubmission. 
 
If you have any queries, please let me know. 
 
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
 
 
 
WARNING: Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this email is unsolicited and contains 
an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an 
attachment or click on a link within an email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious.  

 
 
WARNING: Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this email is unsolicited and contains 
an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an 
attachment or click on a link within an email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious.  


